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From: Charles S. Bryant
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 11:01 AM
To: Miguel Guerrero; Christine Scott Thomson (Planning Commission); Linda Barrera; Gail Donaldson 

(Planning Commission); Steven Keller (Planning Commission); Deepak Sohane (Planning 
Commission); C. Tito Young

Cc: Andrea Visveshwara; Miroo Desai
Subject: Public Market Parcel B Supplemental Reports
Attachments: 191205 - RWDI 1902969 - Emeryville Public Market Parcel B - Draft Report.pdf; 

2018EmeryvillePublicMarketParcelB.05.AlternativeTrafficAnalysisLetter-120419.pdf

Commissioners, 

Attached are two updated reports for Public Market Parcel B submitted by the Applicant, related to item 7.1 on your 
December 12, 2019 agenda. These include a Supplementary Pedestrian Wind Study prepared by RWDI that supplements 
the November 1st report (included in the Administrative Record) and an updated traffic study analysis. These were 
submitted last Thursday after your packets had been distributed. 

See you Thursday evening. 

Charlie 

AR3575




